

# Ronny Krite

Email: [rkrite@gmail.com](mailto:rkrite@gmail.com)

Sydney, Australia

Phone: +61 433 281 152

## Profile

Experienced database developer, technical systems analyst, and DevOps engineer. Core expertise and technical leadership in database design and development, environment configuration and software release management. Industries include banking/finance, local, state, and federal government, human resources, retail, exports markets, and internet businesses. Strengths and interests include Unix systems, database analysis, Sybase, Uniface, PHP/web, and environment configuration management.

- Software Development
- Full Stack – HTML/CSS/JS/PHP/Apache/Unix
- Data Cleansing and Migrations
- Environment Configuration
- Release Management
- Systems Interface Design
- Database Design & Development
- Technical Documentation
- Environment Comparisons
- Source Code Retrofitting
- Development Guidelines
- Training & Development
- Continuous Integration

## Professional Experience

<b>Macquarie Bank.</b> Sydney NSW AUSTRALIA	Jan 2015 – May 2016
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>Unix</b> and <b>Sybase</b> resource on <b>database upgrade</b> project: software and <b>environment design</b> for configurations across multiple applications allowing business to run parallel streams across database versions.</li><li>• Sybase retrofitting objects bringing upgraded servers in line with parallel development streams.</li><li>• <b>Data analysis</b> and extractions for adhoc reports: Sybase, HTML, Javascript.</li><li>• Scope and estimate new credit limit framework system changes across the credit and risk business groups</li><li>• MDLC (Macquarie <b>Development Life Cycle</b>) adopting <b>Agile</b>.</li></ul>	
Tools: DB Artisan, JIRA, Confluence, SVN, OpenReports, Eclipse, Agile, Unix, Sybase, Programming, Design/Build Estimations	
<b>Westpac Bank.</b> Sydney NSW AUSTRALIA	Jul 2006 – Oct 2014
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>Technical lead</b> for equities lending system databases and application modules. Designing database schemas and physical data dictionary</li><li>• Oversight and coordination between remote and local development teams throughout design and development phase of two way interface modules.</li><li>• Created <b>Development Standards &amp; Guidelines</b> documentation and aligned new development with internal best practices.</li><li>• Build data cleansing utilities bringing external client data formats in line with CHAMP/ASX data structures.</li><li>• Build data obfuscation utilities for extracting production data into test streams.</li><li>• Design/Build interface models for peripheral applications into: reporting, analysis, third party, and external systems.</li><li>• Deployment and <b>release management</b> of applications across multiple architectures (Windows, Unix, Citrix, etc.)</li><li>• <b>Training delivery</b> of technical processes to development teams.</li><li>• <b>1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> level support</b> for EOD batch systems and across equities lending business.</li></ul>	
Skills/Tools: <b>Uniface</b> , Sybase, AIX/Unix, Interfaces, <b>LDAP</b> , ASP, Jira, Server side scripting, MQSI	
<b>Choice Beef Jerky.</b> Sydney NSW AUSTRALIA	Aug 2005 – Oct 2013
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Design and build custom products catalogue using ecommerce with integrations into payment gateways for wholesale foods using <b>PHP</b>, deployed on mainstream web hosting services.</li><li>• MySQL Database design and maintenance.</li><li>• Design with <b>CSS</b> options for multiple devices/media using <b>W3C</b> compliance</li></ul>	
Skills: PHP, MySQL, Database dev, HTML/CSS design	
<b>Aurion Corporation.</b> Brisbane, QLD AUSTRALIA	2002 – 2006
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Design single sign-on interface with Active Directory, LDAP and Novell eDirectory implemented in Uniface.</li><li>• XSL FO integration with <b>Uniface</b> for report generation allowing customised reports</li></ul>	

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>for client using XML and XSLT.</li> <li>Build cross platform application modules in Uniface and HTML/CSS</li> <li>Build data analytics and reporting module for db independent query tools</li> <li>Development of a <b>design pattern</b> for <b>best practices</b> usage in web component development, adhering to W3C standards.</li> </ul>	
Skills: <b>Requirements analysis</b> , System design, database design, Uniface, <b>Oracle</b> , <b>Sybase</b> , HTML/CSS, XML/XSL_FO/XSLT	
<b>Australia Site-Ezy.</b> Brisbane QLD AUSTRALIA	2002 – 2005
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Web application development of modular <b>content management</b> system built on Linux, Apache, MySQL and PHP servers.</li> <li>Server administration: Apache Web server, MySQL database</li> <li><b>Database design</b> for modular content management system for multiple client web sites.</li> <li><b>PHP development</b> using custom template framework based on open source PHP framework</li> <li>Module and plugin design and development – HTML/CSS/Javascript + PHP.</li> <li>Modules developed include: User management, newsletter, WYSIWIG editor, products, referrals, data statistic, events, and more.</li> </ul>	
Skills: LAMP, CM module, UI design, HTML/CSS/Javascript, PHP, MySQL	
<b>Compuware Asia Pacific.</b> Sydney NSW AUSTRALIA	1999 – 2002
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Consultation and services in <b>migration of databases</b> and application schemas for Uniface suite of development tools.</li> <li><b>Delivery of tutorials</b> at Sydney University and North Sydney TAFE in the subject of Programming in Fourth Generation Languages.</li> <li>Client consultations on topics including application <b>performance</b>, technology upgrades and platform migrations, simple development work, and methodology design and walkthroughs.</li> <li><b>Presales</b> activities for designing and building adhoc <b>POCs</b>, RAD examples, and <b>technical support</b> for BDM team.</li> <li>Design and <b>build global methodology</b> for Uniface Building Blocks.</li> </ul>	
Skills: Uniface, <b>Client Support</b> , Presales support, Deployment, HTML/CSS, Configuration Management.	
<b>Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry.</b> Canberra ACT AUSTRALIA	Prior to 2000
<b>JDA Software Australia.</b> Melbourne VIC AUSTRALIA	Prior to 2000
<b>Auscott Limited.</b> Sydney AUSTRALIA	Prior to 2000

## Volunteer Work

<b>South Maroubra Surf Lifesaving Club.</b> Sydney NSW AUSTRALIA ( <b>Volunteer Work</b> )	Aug 2006 – Current
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Assistant Director of Lifesaving Services – 2013 – Current</li> <li>Streamlined patrol roster and delegation of services through team management and resources allocation</li> <li><b>Provide training</b> of Bronze Medallion and IRB Crew/Driver courses for club seniors, and new junior members</li> <li>Patrol member liaison</li> <li>First aid and surf rescue duties</li> <li>Extracting and formatting data from global SurfGuard database for local club reports</li> <li>2016 Club Man of the Year</li> </ul>	
Skills/Attributes: Advanced <b>First Aid</b> , Training Officer, Team Lead, Mentor, <b>WWCC</b>	

## Education

- |   |   |
|---|---|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Surf Life Saving Australia</li> <li>● North Sydney TAFE</li> </ul> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● University of Technology Sydney</li> <li>● Vaucluse High School</li> </ul> |
|---|---|